
Meeting of:  Charitable Trustee Committee
Date: Monday, 19th March, 2018
Time: 9.30 am.
Venue: Training and Conference Suite, First Floor, 

Number One Riverside, Smith Street, 
Rochdale, OL16 1XU

This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as required by
Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)
(Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.

Item 
No.

AGENDA Page No

1.  APOLOGIES 

To receive any apologies for absence. 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary, personal 
or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the nature of 
those interests relating to items on this agenda and/or indicate if S106 
of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.    

3.  ITEMS FOR EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 

To determine any items on the agenda, if any, where the public are to 
be excluded from the meeting. 

4.  URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

To determine whether there are any additional items of business 
which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should 
be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 

5.  MINUTES 3 - 4

To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 6th November 2017. 

6.  CHARITABLE TRUSTEE COMMITTEE PROJECTED FINANCIAL 
POSITION FOR 2017/18 

5 - 11

To consider the financial positions of the Trusts for which the Council 
is the sole Trustee. 

7.  JAMES HANDLEY BEQUEST - CONSIDERATION OF 12 - 20

Public Document Pack



APPLICATION 

To consider an application for funding for the purchase of artwork on 
behalf of Touchstones.  

8.  EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 

To consider that the press and public be excluded from the remaining 
part of the meeting pursuant to Section 100(A)4 of the Local 
Government Act 1972 on the grounds that discussions may involve the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the provisions of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 and public 
interest would not be served in publishing the information.  

9.  THE ASSETS OF DR CHADWICK'S TRUST 21 - 24

To consider the disposal of land on behalf of the Trust. 

Charitable Trustee Committee Members
Councillor Neil Butterworth Councillor Michael Holly
Councillor Kathleen Nickson Councillor Shaun O'Neill
Councillor Billy Sheerin

For more information about this meeting, please contact 
Michael Garraway
01706 924716
michael.garraway@rochdale.gov.uk



CHARITABLE TRUSTEE COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF MEETING
Monday, 6th November 2017

PRESENT:  Councillor Shaun O'Neill (Chair); Councillors Butterworth, Holly 
and Nickson

OFFICERS:  P. Gregory (Economy Directorate), N. Helliwell & M. Garraway 
(Resources Directorate)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Sheerin

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
50 There were no declarations of interest.

URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS
51 The Chair agreed to accept an additional item of business namely a 
verbal update on the Projected Financial positions of the Dr Chadwick Trust, 
Herbert Norcross Scholarship Funds and the James Handley Bequest; on the 
grounds that the information contained within would further inform the 
Committee in relation to agenda item 7 – The Assets of the Dr Chadwick 
Trust.

MINUTES OF MEETING WEDNESDAY, 9 AUGUST 2017 OF CHARITABLE 
TRUSTEE COMMITTEE
52 Decision: That the minutes of the meeting of the Charitable Trust 
Committee held on 9th August 2017 be approved as a correct record.

PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION 2017/18
53 The Director of Resources provided a verbal update on the projected 
income and expenditure for 2017/18 in respect of the Dr Chadwick Trust, the 
Herbert Norcross Scholarship Fund and the James Handley Bequest.

Decision: That the verbal update be noted.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
54 DECISION: The public be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following items of business since it is likely that, in 
view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the 
proceedings, if members of the public were present there would be 
disclosure to them of exempt information, namely information relating to 
the business or financial affairs of any particular person (including the 
person holding that information). 

THE ASSETS OF THE DR CHADWICK TRUST
55 The Committee considered a report of the Director of Economy which 
detailed the assets held by the Trust and sought determination as to whether 
each plot of land should be disposed of or retained by the Trust.

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



Alternatives considered: To either retain or dispose of the Trust’s assets.

Decision: (1) That the interests of the Trust within the area of Newhey 
incorporating Beech Street, Garden Street, Broomfield Terrace, Broom Street, 
Beresford Street, Wolseley Street Huddersfield Road, Gordon Street and 
Stewart Street be placed for sale on open market by auction with the 
exception of the site designated as Plot E between Wolseley Street and 
Beresford Street.
(2) That the Senior Property Manager Estates & Assets be delegated 
authority:

a) to approve the auction reserve price, and 
b) in conjunction with the Committee Chair, to agree a sale prior to 

auction should an offer be received that appears unlikely to be matched 
at auction or to agree the terms of an off-market sale following the 
auction should the lot fail to sell.

(3) Plot F be included in the auction sale referred to above.
(4) Land designated as Plot B between Stewart Street and Leywood Drive be 
retained.
(5) That the work undertaken to formalise the occupation of the bus terminus 
designated as Plot C, by the Council/Transport for Greater Manchester 
(TfGM), in order to secure back-rent and a capital receipt or annual income in 
line with the market value of the site, are noted.
(6) That the formal registration and proposed transfer from the Trust to the 
Council of the site designated as Plot D at Beresford Street, are postponed 
until 01 April 2018 in order to provide the Council with more time to produce 
realistic proposals to turn the site into a car park for Newhey Metrolink and 
village centre.
(7) That Plot E between Wolseley Street and Beresford Street is marketed for 
disposal, having first 

a) secured the formal registration of the site in the Trust’s name, and
b) allowed the Council until 01 April 2018 to produce realistic proposals to 

turn the site into a car park for Newhey Metrolink and village centre.
(8) That land designated as Plot G on Newhey Road be retained.

Reason for decision: The Trustees have a responsibility to discharge their 
duties as charitable trustee in respect of the Dr Chadwick Trust solely in the 
interests of the charity.   

Page 4



Report to Charitable Trustee Committee

Date of Meeting Monday 19th March 2018
Portfolio Councillor Brett Leader of 

the Council and Cabinet 
Member Corporate & 
Resources

Report Author Neil Helliwell
Public/Private Document Public

Charitable Trustee Committee Projected Financial Position for 
2017/18

Executive Summary

1. To provide an update on the current 2017/18 projected financial positions of the 
Norcross Scholarship Fund, the James Handley Bequest Fund and the Doctor 
Chadwick Trust Fund.

These are Trust Funds, with charitable status, separate from Rochdale Borough 
Council monies.

Recommendation

2. It is recommended that the members of the Charitable Trustee Committee note the 
financial position of the Norcross Scholarship Fund, the James Handley Bequest 
Fund and the Doctor Chadwick Trust Fund as outlined in section 4 of this report.

Reason for Recommendation

3. The recommendation is put forward for information to the Members of the Charitable 
Trustee Committee.

Key Points for Consideration

4. Projected Financial Position for 2017/18

James Handley Bequest (also see appendix 1)

As there is an application for funding to the James Handley Bequest, Trustees should please 
note the following:-

 The forecast surplus for 2017/18 is £2,266 (item C on appendix 1).  When added to 
the current reserves carried forward of £2,545, the total forecast cash balance is 
£4,811 (item D on appendix 1).

 Total funds available for distribution as at 31st March 2018 would be between 
£1,911 (if carrying forward the maximum reserves as per the reserves policy) and 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



£3,361 (if carrying forward the minimum balance required on the current policy).   
These amounts are shown as item L on appendix 1.

 Rochdale Borough Council do not put any cashflow restrictions on the Trusts falling 
under the charitable trustee committee during each individual financial year.  This 
means that trustees have the option of committing expenditure before the projected 
annual income has been paid into the Trusts account (as long as it is reasonable to 
do so and there is little risk).  This would give the Trustees the option of making an 
award early in the 2018/19 financial based on the closing projected financial 
position.  However, should the estimated annual projected income not materialise 
and the maximum current account balance has been committed, Trustees would 
have to consider using deposit account funds or the sale of investments in order to 
bring the current account back in line with the reserves policy at the end of the 
2018/19 financial year.

 Trustees can change the maximum and minimum reserve policy balances at any 
time if they feel they are either too high or too low.

 Before any further potential awards are made, the projected financial position for the 
James Handley Bequest Fund at the end of the following financial (i.e.2018/19) 
year would be:-

o A forecast surplus of £2,266 (i.e. the same as in 2017/18).
o Forecast cash balance at 31st March 2019 would be £7,077 (i.e. £4,811 

potentially carried over from 2017/18 plus an estimated surplus of £2,266 in 
2018/19).

o Funds available for distribution would be between £4,177 and £5,627 
(depending on the minimum and maximum reserves policy balances.

Doctor Chadwick Trust (also see appendix 2)

Income is estimated at £15,757 (ref A in appendix 2) with estimated expenditure at £595 (ref 
B) leading to a forecast surplus of £15,162 (ref C) in 17/18 alone.  Adding in the reserves 
brought forward from 2016/17 of £3,627 means that the total estimated current account 
balance at 31/3/18 is £18,789.

Funds available for distribution range between £18,664 down to £18,539 depending on 
whether the minimum or maximum reserves policy balance is to be carried forward.

Trustees can carry forward more than the maximum reserves policy balance where they feel 
it is reasonable to do so (e.g. there are no suitable applications for funding)

Herbert Norcross Scholarship (also see appendix 3)

Income is estimated at £6,603 (ref A in appendix 3) with estimated expenditure at £5,650 (ref 
B) leading to a forecast surplus of £953 (ref C) in 17/18 alone.  Adding in the reserves 
brought forward from 2016/17 of £982 means that the total estimated current account 
balance at 31/3/18 is £1,935.

Funds available for distribution range between £1,835 down to £1,735 depending on 
whether the minimum or maximum reserves policy balance is to be carried forward.  
Trustees can carry forward more than the maximum reserves policy balance where they feel 
it is reasonable to do so (e.g. there are no suitable applications for funding).

Alternatives considered

As these are separate distinct funds, there are no alternatives to consider.

Costs and Budget Summary

Page 6



5. As per section 4 above.

Risk and Policy Implications

As the monies relate specifically to the Trust Funds, there are no financial or legal 
implications for Rochdale Borough Council.

6.

However, there is a slight risk that decisions made by the Charitable Trustee 
Committee could contravene rules, regulations and guidance laid down by the 
Charity Commission, The Charities Act 2011 and the Governing Schemes. 
Guidance and monitoring provided by Rochdale Borough Council and use of 
Rochdale Borough Council systems significantly reduces this risk. Finance Service 
provides guidance to members of The Charitable Trustee Committee to ensure that 
the risk is minimised and appropriately managed, by regularly reviewing charity 
legislation for changes relevant to the Charity, advising the members of the 
committee of those changes so that they can be implemented and ensuring that 
Charity Commission guidance is followed.

Consultation

7. No consultation is required.

Background Papers Place of Inspection

8. Appendices 1-3 showing projected 
financial position for 2017/18.

Finance Services, Tax and Treasury 
Management Team, Floor Two Number One 
Riverside

For Further Information Contact: Neil Helliwell, , 
Neil.Helliwell@Rochdale.Gov.UK

Page 7



Page 1 of 2

Appendix 1 - James Handley Bequest (Charities in Connection with Rochdale Art Gallery)

PROJECTED CASH POSITION 2017/18 (at 19/3/2018)

£   £ Ref

Income

Investment Interest - Wider range     (See page 2 - ref 3E) 2,996  
Bank Interest 70

3,066 A

LESS :

Expenditure

Grants Approved / Paid to Date -  
Management Expenses 800

800 B

Forecast Surplus For 2017/18 2,266 C

ADD : Actual Current Account Balance at 1 April 2017 2,545

Forecast Cash Balance at 31 March 2018 4,811 D

ESTIMATED Funds Available for Distribution Max 3,361 L
(i.e. Forecast current account balance less reserves policy balance) Min 1,911 L

NB - Current maximum current account balance in reserves policy Maximum 2,900
Minimum 1,450

VALUATION OF FUNDS

Endowments Held for Income Generation  
 

Represented By :

Investments - Wider Range (See Page 2 - ref 3C) 88,068 E

Current Account F 4,811
Deposit Account G 10,000 14,811 H

Total 102,879

Page 8



Doctor Chadwick Trust Fund
(Charity Number 1081975)

Page 1 of 2

Appendix 2 - DOCTOR CHADWICK PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION 2017/18 (at 19/3/2018)

£   £ Ref

Income

Investment Interest - Wider range     (See page 2 - ref 3E) 753  
Ground rents (estimated) 2,000
One off repayment of Gordon Street Rent 12,988
Bank Interest 16

15,757 A

LESS :

Expenditure

Grants Awarded in 2017/18 -  
Management Expenses (estimated) 595

595 B

Forecast Surplus For 2017/18 15,162 C

ADD : Actual Current Account Balance at 1 April 2017 3,627

Forecast Current Account Balance at 31 March 2018 18,789 D

ESTIMATED Funds Available for Distribution Max 18,664
(i.e. Forecast current account balance less reserves policy balance) Min 18,539

NB - Current maximum current account balance in reserves policy Maximum 250
Minimum 125

VALUATION OF FUND
£ £

 
Land and Endowments Held for Income Generation 25,473

Funds Available for Distribution 18,789 E

Total 44,262

Represented by :

Land in New Hey 1,339 F

Investments (see page 2 - ref C3) 24,134 G

Current Account 18,789 H

Total 44,262

Page 9



Doctor Chadwick Trust Fund
(Charity Number 1081975)

Page 2 of 2

Appendix 2 - Doctor Chadwick Valuation of Securities at 19/3/2018

A B C D E F

Annual return
Holding No of Current Current Original Income on current

Shares Price Valuation Cost valuation
£ £ £ £ %

1 Charinco 3,238.83 1.909 6,183 5,550 258 4.17

2 Charishare 2,919.32 6.149 17,951 5,550 495 2.76

3 Total 24,134 11,100 753 3.12 (average)
 

Previous Report 25,277 713

Variance 1,143 -40

P
age 10



Norcross
Scholarship Fund

(Charity Number 526666)

Page 1 of 2

Appendix 3 - NORCROSS SCHOLARSHIP FUND PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION 2017/18 (at 19/3/2018)

£   £ Ref

Income

Investment Income (See page 2 - ref 4E) 6,600  
Bank Interest 3

6,603 A

LESS :

Expenditure

Grants Awarded to date in 2017/18 3,750  
Management Expenses (including VAT) 1,900

5,650 B

Forecast Surplus For 2017/18 953 C

ADD : Actual Current Account Balance at 1 April 2017 982

Forecast Current Account Balance at 31 March 2018 1,935 D

ESTIMATED Funds Available for Distribution Max 1,835
(i.e. Forecast current account balance less reserves policy balance) Min 1,735

NB - Current maximum current account balance in reserves policy Maximum 200
Minimum 100

VALUATION OF FUND
£ £

 
Investments Held for Income Generation (see page 2 - ref 4C) 177,785 E

Deposit Account Balance 500 F

Funds Available for Distribution 1,935 G

Total 180,220

Page 11



Report to Charitable Trustee Committee

Date of Meeting Monday 19th March 2018
Portfolio Councillor Brett Leader of 

the Council and Cabinet 
Member for Corporate & 
Resources

Report Author Michael Garraway
Public/Private Document Public

James Handley Bequest – Application for consideration

Executive Summary

1.

1.1

An application for funding has been received from Link4Life for the purchase 
of three pieces of artwork on behalf of Touchstones.

The residue of the James Handley Estate is given to the Council of the 
Rochdale Metropolitan Borough Council for the benefit of the Art Gallery.

Recommendation

2. To consider the application from Link4Life for the purchase of 
 Man-made Waterways, 91.9 Miles Walked, Rochdale (Key II) (2017) 

by Rachael Clewlow for £2000.
 Landscape Document #3 (2017) by Evangelia Spiliopoulou for £800.
 What is remembered in the body is well remembered (2018) by Rachel 

Kneebone with a contribution of £3000.

Reason for Recommendation

3. The Council acting as the sole Trustee has delegated the discharge of the functions 
of the James Handley Bequest to the Charity Trustee Committee.

Key Points for Consideration

4.

4.1

The James Handley Bequest is to be used for the development and care of 
the permanent collections of Rochdale Art Gallery.  This specifically involves 
the purchases and conservation of artwork, and improving public access to the 
collection. 

The Art Gallery is currently half-way through an ambitious programme of 
activity called Contemporary Forward #2 with the support of external funders 
such as Arts Council England. The programme has been designed to align 
closely with our Exhibitions & Acquisitions Policy reflecting our historic and 

Page 12

Agenda Item 7



more recent strengths and clearly articulating several key overlapping strands 
for which we aspire to become nationally recognised.

Costs and Budget Summary

5. As there is an application for funding to the James Handley Bequest, Trustees 
should please note the following:-
• The forecast surplus for 2017/18 is £2,266 When added to the current 
reserves carried forward of £2,545, the total forecast cash balance is £4,811.
• Total funds available for distribution as at 31st March 2018 would be 
between £1,911 (if carrying forward the maximum reserves as per the 
reserves policy) and £3,361 (if carrying forward the minimum balance required 
on the current policy).   
• Rochdale Borough Council do not put any cashflow restrictions on the 
Trusts falling under the charitable trustee committee during each individual 
financial year.  This means that trustees have the option of committing 
expenditure before the projected annual income has been paid into the Trusts 
account (as long as it is reasonable to do so and there is little risk).  This 
would give the Trustees the option of making an award early in the 2018/19 
financial based on the closing projected financial position.  However, should 
the estimated annual projected income not materialise and the maximum 
current account balance has been committed, Trustees would have to 
consider using deposit account funds or the sale of investments in order to 
bring the current account back in line with the reserves policy at the end of the 
2018/19 financial year.
• Trustees can change the maximum and minimum reserve policy 
balances at any time if they feel they are either too high or too low. 
Alternatives considered

As these are separate distinct funds, there are no alternatives to consider.

Risk and Policy Implications

As the monies relate specifically to the Trust Funds, there are no financial or legal 
implications for Rochdale Borough Council.

6.

The Charitable Trustee Committee is required to adhere to the rules, regulations 
and guidance laid down by the Charity Commission, The Charities Act 2011 and the 
Governing Schemes. 

Consultation

7. No consultation is required.

Background Papers Place of Inspection

8. There are no background papers to 
this report

N/A

Page 13



For Further Information Contact: Michael Garraway, 01706 924716, 
Michael.garraway@rochdale.gov.uk

Page 14

mailto:Michael.garraway@rochdale.gov.uk


LINK4LIFE
MEMORANDUM

  

REF: Acquisition of works by Rachael Clewlow, Evangelia 
Spiliopoulou & Rachel Kneebone 
            

JAMES HANDLEY BEQUEST

I wish to make the following request to the James Handley Bequest -

Acquisition of three works for the permanent art collection:

1. Man-made Waterways, 91.9 Miles Walked, Rochdale (Key II) (2017) by Rachael Clewlow
Acrylic paint & silverpoint on board
122cm x 90cm

Image

Man-made Waterways, 91.9 Miles Walked, Rochdale (Key II) 
(pictured on the left)

TO:  Trustees of Handley Bequest Charity
 

FROM: Mark Doyle (Gallery Curator 
& Collections Manager)

DATE: 2 March 2018

Page 15



Installation shot of Rachael Clewlow’s exhibition in Gallery Three

2. Landscape Document #3 (2017) by Evangelia Spiliopoulou
Digital print
33.1” x 48.8”

Image

Landscape Document #3

Page 16



Installation shot of Evangelia Spiliopoulou’s exhibition in Gallery One

3. What is remembered in the body is well remembered (2018) by Rachel Kneebone
Porcelain
26cm x 33cm x 51cm

Image

What is remembered in the body is well remembered (studio photograph)

Page 17



Background to the artists

Newcastle-based Rachael Clewlow creates rigorous and detailed recordings of her 
everyday movements. Meticulously documenting this mass of information in diaries, this 
abstract record of the banal to the unexpected becomes a form of trace from which Clewlow 
begins to construct paintings and prints.

Manchester-based Evangelia Spiliopoulou has developed a practice which seeks to 
expand the rules that have historically underpinned the act of making an artwork. For 
example, she frequently employs unconventional tools to obscure the evidence of her own 
hand in the creative process and chooses to impose strict limitations dictating the 
development of the final imagery.

London-based Rachel Kneebone is known for finely sculpted white porcelain works of 
various organic forms merging ambiguously into human body-parts. Her work has been 
described as depicting an "erotic state of flux" and "celebrating forms of transgression, 
beauty and seduction.” She is influenced by ancient Greek and Roman myths in Ovid's 
poem Metamorphoses and the "seductive, mythological paintings" of 18th century artist 
François Boucher.

Background to the works we would like to acquire

Man-made Waterways, 91.9 Miles Walked, Rochdale (Key II) was one of a series of new 
works Rachael Clewlow made for her first institutional solo show at Touchstones Rochdale 
(My paths are my ideas of imagination) from the 21 October to the 16 December 2017. 

Inspired by the industrial heritage of the area around Rochdale, Clewlow crossed the 
Pennine Hills over five days in a walk linking a large network of man-made reservoirs, 
canals and waterways. She was interested specifically in establishing a new pathway that 
honours these critical historic monuments to civil engineering at the heart of the area’s 
growth. Meticulously documenting the sights and sounds she observed on her epic walk in a 
diary, this information became the foundation of a number of abstract paintings including 
this work.

Landscape Document #3  is one of a series of new works Evangelia Spiliopoulou made for 
her first institutional solo show at Touchstones Rochdale (Orientation: Landscape) from the 
7 October to the 16 December 2017 - Spiliopoulou presented a body of work inspired by the 
post-industrial landscape of Rochdale and the creative potential of the modern technology 
many of us now use in our working lives. This work is one of 4 digital prints made entirely 
with the ‘drawing’ options of the Microsoft Office Word software (normally deployed for the 
administrative purposes in the modern workplace) and reproduced using standard office 
equipment – a Xerox scanner and printer. The finished works have multiple associations 
from the colour field paintings of Abstract Expressionism to echoes of computers, tablets 
and phones with their simultaneously open windows and multi-application screens. 
Furthermore, the colour palate chosen speaks of stone, leather and soot deftly directing us 
to the architecture and industries of Rochdale and its post-industrial landscape; both 
“touchstones” for the artist.

What is remembered in the body is well remembered is one of a series of new sculptures 
Rachel Kneebone is making for her forthcoming show at Touchstones Rochdale opening in 

Page 18

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ovid
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fran%C3%A7ois_Boucher


October this year. This new body of work will explore the strong sense of the body and 
movement in Kneebone’s practice and the parallels to contemporary dance. As she explains:

 “I am excited at the opportunity to collaborate with Touchstones Rochdale Art Gallery and 
to work with the two distinct materials and disciplines of porcelain and dance. My aim is to 
explore what is shared between the two: the overlaps through body and movement; the 
formal language, speeds, directions, push and pull, stillness and movement, poise and 
tension with softness and repose; and, how they differ through their materiality. It is said 
that ‘to dance is to exist for but a moment’ and as an art form it’s  harmonious with our 
temporal life cycle, whilst my sculptures capture and make permanent what is only ever in a 
state of flux.”

To coincide with her exhibition, Kneebone will also realise a long-held ambition to work with 
a professional choreographer to develop a new piece of contemporary dance in response to 
her sculpture. Directed by nationally acclaimed choreographer TC Howard (with the support 
of partners including White Cube, Royal Exchange Theatre and The Lowry) the performers 
will be an inter-generational and multi-faith group of women drawn from across our 
communities. The performance will be premiered on the opening night of Kneebone’s show 
starting in the exhibition and reaching it finale in the Great Hall at Rochdale Town Hall.

Context to the proposed acquisitions

The Art Gallery is currently half-way through an ambitious programme of activity called 
Contemporary Forward #2 with the support of external funders such as Arts Council 
England. The programme has been designed to align closely with our Exhibitions & 
Acquisitions Policy reflecting our historic and more recent strengths and clearly articulating 
several key overlapping strands for which we aspire to become nationally recognised. They 
include:

 ‘Women Artists’ – building on our historic strength in collecting and showing work 
by women artists, showcasing the formal and conceptual concerns of a new 
generation of female artists, but also responding strategically to the gender 
imbalance in galleries and public collections of art.

 ‘Northern Talent’ – supporting emerging and established artistic talent in the North 
of England, providing them with the opportunity to create new career-defining work, 
placing their work in the critical context of nationally and internationally recognised 
artists, and seeking to bring their work to the attention of curators, collectors, 
gallerists and commissioners who can further their continued professional 
development.

 ‘Contemporary Craft’ – Exploring innovative contemporary craft, but with a specific 
focus on artists who are appropriating and re-purposing materials, processes and 
techniques traditionally associated with craft practices such as ceramics and textiles. 
This strand resonates with Rochdale’s rich industrial heritage linked to objects in our 
museum collection relating to the cotton, silk and woollen industries. 

The exhibitions with Rachael Clewlow, Evangelia Spiliopoulou and Rachel Kneebone are part 
of this programme and clearly relate to all three key strands outlined above.

Page 19



Why we want to make these acquisitions

In addition to successfully delivering all the Contemporary Forward #2 projects, we are also 
keen to ensure that this important phase in our development has a legacy and is reflected 
by acquisitions of works for the permanent collection from each of the participating artists.

All three of the artworks for which we would like your support to acquire have been made 
especially by the artists for their exhibitions at Touchstones Rochdale and are directly 
inspired by our history, location and communities. The themes (e.g. industry, labour, 
cooperation, mapping and movement) being addressed by the artists also resonate across 
our existing rich Fine Art, Museum and Local Studies collections/archives providing huge 
scope for future display and audience engagement.

The acquisition from Rachel Kneebone will happen before the start of the community dance 
project outlined above. The development of this project will benefit hugely from the 
participants being able to easily access Kneebone’s work locally and use it as the point of 
reference and inspiration as they form their creative response.

Finally, it is important to add that both Clewlow and Spiliopoulou are at the very early 
stages of highly promising careers and to have their work enter a prestigious public 
collection like Rochdale’s would be a major advancement to their future progress – one of 
the key aims of the strand ‘Northern Talent’.

Cost

The retail price of Man-made Waterways, 91.9 Miles Walked, Rochdale (Key II) by 
Rachael Clewlow is £5,500. We have negotiated a special discounted purchase price of 
£2,000 with the artist.

The retail price of  Landscape Document #3 by Evangelia Spiliopoulou is £960. We 
have negotiated a special discounted purchase price of £800 with the artist.

The retail price of What is remembered in the body is well remembered by Rachel 
Kneebone is £65,000. We have negotiated a special discounted purchase price of 
£35,000 with White Cube, the commercial gallery representing Kneebone. A large part 
of this sum will be covered by existing funding from an Art Fund New Collecting Award 
(£17,000) and an application made to the V&A Purchase Fund (£15,000). However, the 
latter expect a contribution (£1 for every £5 they grant) from local sources. As such, 
we would like to request £3,000 as match. 

We would therefore like to request a total of £5,800 from the James Handley Bequest.

Mark Doyle, Art Gallery Curator & Collections Manager, Touchstones Rochdale 
(Link4Life) mark.doyle@link4life.org  

Page 20

mailto:mark.doyle@link4life.org


Document is Restricted

Page 21

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 24

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Charitable Trustee Committee Projected Financial Position for 2017/18
	App 1 - James Handley Proj Cash Position 17-18 @ 19-3-18
	App 2 - Doctor Chadwick Trust Fund Proj Cash Position 17-18 @ 19-3-2018
	App 3 - Norcross Scholarship Fund Proj Cash Position 17-18 @ 19-3-2018

	7 James Handley Bequest - consideration of application
	Handley Bequest Expenditure Request - Rachael Clewlow  Evangelia Spiliopoulou

	9 The Assets of Dr Chadwick's Trust
	Append. 1 for The Assets of Dr Chadwick's Trust


